'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

Brighton Alive Network Meeting

Minutes

Venue:	Brighton Civic Centre
Date:	15 June 2021
Time:	10-11.15
Attendance:	Cathy Harper (Brighton Council), Sheryl Rainbird (resident), Prue Jones (CEH), Sonya Williams (BCC), Sharon Stewart (Libraries) Roxie Meehan (DOE working together), Judy Austen (child health), Alison Matthews (Standby), Elise Parker (CEH), Paul Qulliam (Yourtown), Celia Audi (Connected Beginnings), Jess Tyler (Asthma Tas),
Apologies:	Elaine Scott, Kellyanne Williams (Hippy), Michael Williams, Scoutt Winter (MRC).
Chair:	Sonya Williams
Minutes:	Cathy Harper

Item	Notes		Action
Welcome to Country	Jess Tyler did the acknowledgment of Country.		
Nomination for chair and minute taker next meeting.	Chair: Kellyanne Williams	Minute Taker: Amy Standen	

ltem	Notes	Action
Previous actions- follow up reports	Community Grants application – Has been lodged a decision to be ratified at tonights Council meeting.	
	Community Action Plan Update	
	Youth mental health training and stand by training completed. We need to step up our efforts; everyone is encouraged to take up the free training.	
	26 Ten application - application was unsuccessful however they are going to work with us to endeavour to get us "over the line" in the next round.	
Guest Speakers Sarah Ellis – Relationships Australia	Sarah spoke about the Suicide Prevent Team and her role. There is training available and also a grant of a minimum of \$5000 to each council to develop the Community Action Plan. How does BA want RA to with us? Sheryl commented that action items in CAP should be the focus, consultation has already occurred with community members and the plan has been developed from that. Lots of discussion around other group in the community who also had been recently developing a plan and how to look at if they can work together. Sonya reminded the group that this year the BCC had taken on the role of keeping the CAP as one of the focus items for BA, and that organisations within BA had agreed to commit to undertaking the action items of the CAP.	Sonya to arrange a meeting of interested parties and RA to develop how best to use the funds that will be available. CAP to be recirculated by Cathy. (done).
General business	Connected Beginnings – Celia spoke about the upcoming Winterfest event on 26 July. Focus on Pride and Leadership. Discussion re "deep dive" and development of emerging community leaders. Skills development, service providers to act as mentors.	Sonya to meet with James Dryburgh to discuss alignment of Conn. Beginnings Leadership table plan.
	Advised that Michelle Lucas and CMM will finish their contract on 30 June. New contract with TAC will be in place to continue the Connected Beginnings project.	
Events, promotion	Asthma Aust will be holding a live FB seminar for Parents of kids with asthma, which will include a Q & A session. Jess advised she can run training. BCC will look at organising some sessions. Raising of Asthma First Aid awareness.	Sonya to liaise with Jess re training sessions.
	Elise CEH – Will be running a leadership communications course, 6 wks in term 3. Expressions of interest will be circulated. The library is also offering free courses that may tie in with this.	Elise to circulate EOI

Item	Notes	Action
	Elise CEH – setting up a Youth Action Council, meeting monthly/bi monthly. BA members are encouraged to contact Elise if they are interested being a part of the group.	documentation.
Support for each other		
Next Meeting	20 July 2021	